OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Amit Agarwal
Solicitor General

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Phone (850) 414-3681

Fax (850) 410-2672

Amit. Agarwal@myfloridalegal.com

PAM BONDI
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF FLORIDA

August 17, 2018
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

United States Supreme Court
One First Washington Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Jeremiah Rodgers v. State of Florida, Case No. 18-113 ***Capital Case***

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of the Respondent in this matter, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully
request a 45-day extension of time to respond to the Petition, extending the August 24,
2018 deadline to October 8, 2018. The extension is necessary because our office has
recently been retained to draft the response; the office is understaffed by two attorney
positions; and the office has a number of pressing deadlines in various other matters. I have
consulted with counsel for the Petitioner, who does not oppose this request.

Sincerely,

{4, A’

Counsel of Record

cc: Brian W. Stull
Counsel of Record for Petitioner
AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION FOUNDATION
201 W. Main Street, Suite 402



Durham, NC 27701
(919) 682-9469
bstull@aclu.org

David D. Cole

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION FOUNDATION
915 15th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Chase Strangio

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION FOUNDATION
125 Broad Street

New York, NY 10004

Daniel B. Tilley

Nancy G. Abudu

ACLU FOUNDATION OF FLORIDA
4343 West Flagler Street,

Suite 400

Miami, FL 33134

Jimmy Midyette

ACLU FOUNDATION OF FLORIDA
118 W. Adams Street,

Suite 510

Jacksonville, FL 32202

Jeffrey L. Fisher
STANFORD LAW SCHOOL
559 Nathan Abbott Way
Stanford, CA 94305

Billy H. Nolas

OFFICE OF THE FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 4200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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